

13th February 2026

Dear Traffic Commissioner,

REF: Nicholas John Gosling & Partners T/A Berkeley Farm Dairy

Licence OH1140897

Thank you for providing the revised and additional conditions relating to the operating centre.

We confirm that we accept these conditions as set out. However, given the history of difficulties caused by large vehicles accessing and reversing from the A4361, and recognising that visiting drivers are often unaware of the operator's obligations while the turning space within the yard is limited, we seek clarification on the appropriate process should further non-compliance occur.

Specifically, we would be grateful if you could advise:

- 1. What steps we should take, and to whom we should report concerns, if the operator, its employees, or visiting vehicles fail to comply with any of the conditions attached to the licence.**
- 2. What powers and sanctions are available to the Traffic Commissioner in circumstances where breaches of these conditions are identified, including repeated or serious non-compliance.**
- 3. How evidence of potential breaches should be documented to assist your office in any future consideration of enforcement action.**

Given the recurring issues on the A4361 and the potential risks arising from reversing manoeuvres on the public highway, we wish to ensure that any future concerns are raised through the correct channels and handled in accordance with your regulatory framework.

We would appreciate your guidance on the appropriate procedure.

Yours sincerely,

Rosemarie Watson